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Communications on this subject

Should be addressed to:

    
THE NATIONAL AUTHORISING OFFICER

and the following Number Quoted:

April 10, 2012

Subject: Clarification 1

Ref:
Supply of Equipment and Software for ICT Spaces EuropeAid/132452/D/SUP/LC
Reference is made to all the clarification requests received up to and including April 4, 2012 for which this Clarification 1 is issued: 

General 

Q1

Please confirm that incoterm required is DDP Ministry of Education and Culture, Castries, St. Lucia exclusive of import taxes, duties and VAT tax
A1

Yes all items required are DDP and exclusive of import taxes, duties and VAT Tax

Q2

In relation to item 1.2, which are the voltage and frequency required?
A2

Voltage required is 120-240 and frequency 50-60Hz

Q3

Please specify the Countries eligible under the Special Framework of Assistance.
A3

Countries eleigible under the Special Framework of Assistance include all European Union and African, Caribbean and Pacific Countries.  The link below will provide more clarification on this:

http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/where/acp/country-cooperation/index_en.htm
Q4

Do you confirm that all the musical instruments are destined to students of primary school?

A4

Yes all musical instruments will be used by primary school students.

Tender guarantee

Q5


Concerning the tender procedure with the reference EuropeAid /132452/D/SUP/LC, we would understand the tender guarantee of €9,470.00 is for those tenderers that want to make an offer for all the three lots.  Should we submit a tender offer for only one or two lots the tender guarantee would be the same amount?  Would it be possible to be a tender guarantee separately for each of the lots?

Q6

If a bidder was to only offer a bid for Lot 3, would they be expected to submit a Tender Guarantee for the same value as someone bidding for Lot 1 or 2 which are much large in value?  Please confirm if the value of the Tender Guarantee is applicable to each or all the lots.

Q7

Do we have to present a tender guarantee of 9.470 Euros for each lot of for the three lots?

Q8

If a bidder was to only offer a bid for Lot 3, would they be expected to submit a Tender Guarantee for the same value as someone bidding for Lot 1 or 2 which are much large in value?  Please confirm if the value of the Tender Guarantee is applicable to each or all the lots.

Answer to Q5, Q6, Q7 and Q8
The tender guarantee will be presented in relation to the following lots:

Lot 1 – €5770 

Lot 2 - €3500

Lot 3 - €200

All Lots -€9470

Technical Specifications

Q9

Is the installation required only for the items specified in the technical specifications and technical offer file (Items:1.4/2.3/2.5)?
Q10
Please confirm that as per technical specs installation is only required of the following items:

Lot 1, item 1.4 Computer servers

Lot 2, item 2.3 Omni directional WiFi Antennas

Lot 2, item 2.5 Interactive White Boards

Answer to Q9 and Q10

In addition to the items listed above, it would also be required for Video Conferencing Cameras which is Item 2.11 (Lot 2) 

Q11
Is the post-sale service requested only for the servers (Item 1.4) or for all the items?  Please, specify which items require the after-sales service.

A11
In addition to the servers, the only other items which require post-sales service are the Omni-Directional Wifi (Item 2.3) and the Interactive White boards (Item 2.5)

LOT 1

Q12
Lot 1 Item 1
According to worldwide computer manufacturer’s production plans, netbook will no longer be produced; they will be replaced by tablets.  Mini notebooks will still be produced but with little larger screen (12.1”).  Would display size of 12.1’ be acceptable?

Q13
I am interested in participating in this Tender, however, in requesting pricing from my suppliers based on the specification required in the Technical specification Annex II & III, my suppliers have indicated the following:
· The specifications for the Tablet are now obsolete for at least nine months now.
· The Netbook and to some extent Notebook computers - suppliers indicated they have stopped manufacturing these units based on the required specifications. 
Q14

Regarding Lot 1, please be aware that the equipment specified is not produced or manufactured within an eligible source country and so it will not be possible to fulfil the requirements of these lots by offering goods in accordance with the requirements of Article 4 of the ITT.  Please also be advised that the same applied to most of the items under Lot 2 as well.

We would therefore request that derogation be granted to allow non-EC origin goods and equipment to be offered.

Answer to Q12, Q13 and Q14
Any specifications offered must meet the required specification and serves as a guide. The Netbook display size requested is 10.1 then a12.1 would be acceptable if the form factor is the same.  It is also relevant to note that in cases where the desired specifications are not available the ‘or better’ statement will apply.

Q15
Lot 1 Item 1.4 (Computer Servers) 

Processor: How many processors are estimated for growth. This information is required to determine the amount of available free slots required?

Memory: How much Ram Memory are estimated for growth. This information is required to determine the amount of available free memory slots required?

Storage: In the raid 1 requested, should this come pre-configured from the factory or do you simply require the array Controller to have the ability to create Raid 1?

Operating Systems: Should the operating system be pre-installed factory for each server?

 

A15 

The required specifications are based on the present needs of the implementing agency; however, if tenderer wishes to provide specifications above that required to take into consideration scalability, this is also acceptable.  It is difficult at this point to assess what the needs would be for growth in the future.  We require that raid 1 comes preconfigured and also that the operating system is pre-installed.

LOT 2

Q16
Lot 2 Item 13

Could you please provide more specific details on what is required – is it software, what would be the use of this software?

A16

The specifications refer to both hardware and software with hands-on activities for robot building.  Building and programming challenges should be included on the software CD, complete with step by step building instructions and programming guide. Students should be afforded the opportunity to investigate, navigate and brainstorm technology solutions as part of a team.
Q17
 
Lot 2, Item 2.3: 

The wireless antennas typically  needs an access point for the antennas  Is it possible you can get provide me with some more details as to what these wireless antennas would be connecting to?

 
A17

There would be an originating wireless antennae at selected location already connected to the internet.

Q18
Lot 2, Item 2.4 :
 24 Port Network Managed Switches:  Do these switches require PoE (Power over Ethernet)? 
A18
It is not necessary that switches have Power over Ethernet, however, if the vendor wishes to provide this, they are free to do so.

LOT 3

Q19

Lot 3 Item 2

a. Could you please provide more details about the configuration that the items on lot 3 will have?  In fact, item 3/2: 10 MIDI keyboards each with 8 channels, are required; it means a total of only 16 input channels and one set of speakers is required accepting two input audio signals (left and right)

b. Please specify if required keyboards have to be only MIDI, considering that MIDI keyboard are mute and do not produce audible sounds, or if keyboards needs to have MIDI output but also the possibility to produce audible sound directly
c. Please specify if these channels are output channels, input channels, a mixed combination.

d. Please take into consideration that normally keyboards (MIDI and not) have 61 keys or 76 keys: 66 keys is a little unusual on standard keyboards.  Please clarify if a 61 keys standard keyboard will be accepted or if 76 keys is needed?

e. Please could you define which type of connection is required for channels? 8 channels are required, how many of them are input channels? How many output channel?
f. Item 3.2: MIDI keyboards have 61 or 88 piano-style keys, not 66 as required by the specifications. Can we offer MIDI keyboards 88 piano-style keys? Audio Interface has to be integrated to the keyboard or external? What do you mean by “USB Powered”?

A19

The requirement here is not a MIDI controller which does not provide audible sound but a keyboard with MIDI capabilities with MIDI IN, OUT and THRU.  The keyboard will also contain Stereo left, right and Mono out.The keyboards would be expected to have audio and MIDI communication and compatibility with most major audio software. The keyboard would be expected to produce audio and each keyboard would be accompanied by an eight channel audio interface; 4 for input and 4 for output.  Audio interface for the keyboards will be external and these keyboards will have the ability to plug into a USB port on a computer. The number of keys expected will be 76 keys and not 66 keys as originally indicated.  
Q20
Lot 3 Item 3
a. Please could you please specify better if battery indicator is mandatory and what is referred to?  Do guitars need to be battery powered?  Or is it referred to piezoelectrical components usually installed on high professional level electric guitars and not on educational guitar.

b. Please take into consideration that electric guitars do not have ‘included’ preamp, headphone output, tuner.  These features are usually provided by and external amp.  Confirm that an Electric guitar beginner kit, composed by all required elements separately will be acceptable; Battery indicator will not be present on these kind of kits because there is no battery at all.

Please would you define better if electric guitars are required (with separated elements like tuner, amp with headphone output), or if acoustic guitars are required.  Acoustic electric guitars come with integrated preamp, tuner, battery indicator for piezoelectrical components, external amp with headphone output.

A20
a. The guitars provided do not need to be battery powered and battery indicator is not necessary. Separate tuner will be required and these tuners will have the capabilities to work on vibration.  Electric guitars with separate tuner, amp and headphone output are acceptable here.  
Q21

Lot 3 Item 4 Electric Bass Guitar

Please take into consideration that Electric bass-guitars do not have integrated tuner or headphone output.  These features are available with external components such as amp with headphone output.  Please confirm that an electric bass guitar starter kit composed by all the elements required separately will be acceptable.  Consider that battery indicator cannot be present because any of the elements can be battery powered.

A21

An electric bass 5 string guitar starter kit will be acceptable in this case with external component.  Headphone output is not required.

Q22

 Item 3.1: The quantity of music software required is 10 but a the same time are

required site licenses  for 25 – 30 Computers. Which is the correct quantity of licenses 
per computer you need? 10, 25-30 or 250-300?

A22
There will be 10 site licenses required with each site license offering 25-30 installations.

Q23

Item 3.6: Is it possible to offer a standard Microphone, considering that for educational purposes a condenser microphone is not necessary? The condenser microphone is supposed to be linked to the software, and in that case used for recording, or it is to be used with instruments?

A23

The condenser microphone will be used both for recording and with instruments
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